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CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETIES 

TO:  NHS/NJHS ADVISERS 

FROM:   CANHS ADVISORY BOARD 

RE:  ELECTION OF STATE OFFICERS AND ADVISERS 
 

Election of officers and advisers for the 2021-22 school year will take place 
remotely via SurveyMonkey. 

The officers to be considered are—Vice President, Secretary, State Social-Media 
and Middle School Representative.  These officers will be selected from member 
honor societies.  Usually, the Vice President position is awarded to the student 
receiving the second highest vote total for president.  However, our current 
president was voted - by the AB - to continue in her position for this year.  Voting 
will be by (virtual) ballot and will follow the amended procedure (for remote voting).  
Accordingly, we will continue to fill open positions as needed moving forward.  Each 
school shall have one (1) vote per office.  Any student being nominated will have to 
be endorsed by their parent/guardian and the chapter advisor to be considered as a 
candidate for office. 

All candidates for office must: 

- Submit a photo and a brief (no more than 1 page) written summary to be 
shared prior to voting. 

- Complete the enclosed self-nominating form to be returned by Wednesday, 
November 10, 2021.  Any forms postmarked after that date will not be 
accepted! 

Advisors of elected student board members are automatically invited to serve on the 
State Advisory Board. 

Thank you for encouraging chapter members to consider running for office for the 
CANHS State Advisory Board.  The board meets approximately four to five times 
during the school year and plans statewide activities. 

Please submit nomination forms to: 

Erin Guarino, Assistant Marketing Director, CAS CANHS 
By Mail:  CT Association of Schools 

30 Realty Drive, Cheshire, CT 06410 
By Email:  eguarino@casciac.org 


